MIITED STATES DEPANTLEINT OF CO.IERCE AV AT R
FEATHER BUFEAU HOADT
TWASHINGTON
December 23, 1953 ' }21
R-g 07
lr. Cerroll L. Tyler, lienager .
Sente Fe Operstions Office 5], ﬁr\
G. S. Atcmic Energy Commission Bh

P. 0. Box 5400
Albuguergue, New lexico

Dear M. Tyler: R

The U, S. Weather Bureesu hes tracked the estomic clouds from the
KNevada tests in cooperation with the Atomic Energy Comnission,
Some unusual meteorological phenomena, coinciding in time with
the test series, hzve suggested to the public that there m2y be

& connection between the two evente,

We heve examined many of these instances, and have found no besis
for telieving the etomic cetonations or clouds to be related to
weether occurrences, FKovever, in view of the importance of the
sutlect, we feel that every efiort choulé be mzce to investigzte
it as corple tely and thoroughly es possible, e zre ettempting
to cdocurent, insofer as possible, 21l relstionchips which eare
sugrested as being plawc_ble betweern the firing of =ztomic wezrpons,
their racdiozctive debris end weather conditions.

To make sure thet no poscsible reletionship tetveen stomic cdetonztions
end the weather hes becer overlooked, we would like to receive
possible mechanisms acvenceé by other meteorologists snd scientiste.
Fould you kincdly sendé us ery suggestions you, your collesgues or tihe
technical contractors unfer your office mey have on the subject?y

Sincerely yours,
[/ Lester Nachte

Lester lackta, Chief
Special Projects Section
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